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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  990-4229
March 22, 2006

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE

	990-4229
	RFP NUMBER:  990-4229
	

	TELEPHONE SERVICES AT JUVENILE FACILITIES

	March 22, 2006

	TELEPHONE SERVICES AT JUVENILE FACILITIES
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: 3440999/  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 3446000240
	jol
	G:\RFP\990-4229 ADD #1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on MARCH 28, 2006

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT MARCH 28, 2006.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  KEN VOZZA

 ref buyer KEN VOZZA, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 990-4229 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE TO RFP 990-4229

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1. The Juvenile Justice Campus is scheduled to become operational on June 17, 2006. It is County’s desire to have the specified phone system installed and completely functional prior to June 17, 2006. The vendor is instructed to state the period of time that they will require to complete installation and to make the system fully operational.
Include this information in your proposal under the “VENDOR PROPOSAL SCOPE OF WORK” section, in a subsection entitled “Delivery”. See instructions on page no. 24 of the original RFP document. 

2. The Juvenile Justice Campus is a “No Hostage Facility”. Bidders are advised that the Contractor will be subject to the following policy while on site:

The County of Fresno Juvenile Justice Campus (JJC) is a no hostage facility.

The security of the JJC is paramount and takes precedence over all construction processes.  Before the start of any work, the Contractor and any subcontractors shall review with a representative of the JJC and County Coordinator, the proposed work process and how his work will interface with the JJC operations.  The JJC operations shall take precedence.  Contractor shall perform his work in accordance with the procedures established by the JJC. Should any revisions to any procedures become necessary, such revisions shall be reviewed and approved by the JJC and the County Coordinator before execution of such revisions.  Exit facilities, distress warning devices and similar devices and equipment shall remain operable at all times in accordance with regulations of the State Fire Marshall.

The Contractor shall plan and execute his work in such a manner so as to prevent a breach of the JJC Security or allowing an inmate to escape.  This maintenance of security shall remain in effect for the duration of the project. 

The Contractor shall be responsible for preventing the introduction of any material or equipment into the facility that could be deemed contraband.  Such contraband shall include, but not be limited to, tools, equipment, supplies, construction waste, and construction materials.

Only tools, supplies and equipment necessary to complete a given task shall be taken into an inmate occupied space.  Such tools, supplies and materials shall be inventoried in and out of the secured area by the Contractor.  Any discrepancy shall be called to the attention of the JJC representative immediately.

The JJC may want to limit the number of workmen in any one area at one time.  Only workmen with proper identification as issued by the JJC shall be allowed into the work area within the JJC.  Identification shall be obtained by the individual workman of the Contractor on an as needed basis and only from the JJC.

On a daily basis and only for the work area involved, the JJC will issue the authorized representative of the Contractor one set of keys for access to the work area.  Keys shall be returned to the JJC at the end of each work day.  Should the Contractor lose any keys, he shall be responsible for the cost of replacement of key, lockset or keyway.  Loss of any key shall be reported immediately to JJC and County Coordinator.

The JJC has no “Off Hours”.  The Contractor shall confer with the JJC’s representative and County Coordinator on a case by case basis for all work to be performed outside of normal hours.

Any violations of security procedures which result in extraordinary man hour expenditures by the County, such as for unscheduled searches to retrieve construction contraband or man hour costs expended to report and/or recapture an escapee will be the responsibility of the Contractor.

3. The following is provided in response to Vendor questions:
A. Vendor Question: What are the physical addresses for both the Juvenile Justice Campus and the Elkhorn Correctional Facility?
County Response: JJC  is located at 3333 American Avenue, Fresno, Ca. 93705 [American Avenue at 
Highway 99]


ECF is located at 500 East Elkhorn Avenue, Caruthers, Ca. 93609
B. Vendor Question: What are the rated capacity (bed count) and average daily population of each facility?
County Response:
JJC – rated capacity is 295, average daily population is currently 307.


ECF – rated capacity is 185, average daily population is currently 150 to 160.
C. Vendor Question: Who provides the booking software at the juvenile facilities?
County Response:
The software is developed in-house by the Probation Department and the County’s

 
Information Technology Services Division.  It is called JAS – Juvenile Automation System.

D. Vendor Question: Do you run a commissary service for the juveniles, and if so, which vendor is providing this service to you?  
County Response: NO
E. Vendor Question: You are requesting that the phone system be expandable up to 96, are you anticipating any significant increases in population during the next three years?
County Response: Yes, as per the RFP, 360 juveniles in January of 2007, 420 juveniles in January of 2008, and 480 juveniles in January of 2009  
F. Vendor Question: Will the phones at the new JJC facility be wired by the builder or will the phone vendor be required to run cabling out to the phone locations?
County Response: The inmate phones in each pod are wired back to the telcom room for that pod, then there is one wire going from the telcom room to the Security closet for that pod.  All pods are wired the same way using Cat 6 wire.  The vendor may use the wire already in place.  If the wiring is not usable, the vendor would be responsible for installing any additional wiring.
G. Vendor Question: If cutoff, or ‘kill’, switches for the individual phones are required, were they engineered into a Central Control Center at JJC or will the vendor be required to cable and install new switches?
County Response: The telephone wiring goes from the phone/station location to the Telecom room, then there is wiring from the telecom room to the Security room. There is also wiring going from the Security room to the Security station that could be used to wire in a cut switch at the Security station.
H. Vendor Question: Is there any type of existing communication connectivity between JJC and Elkhorn that the vendor can use to connect both the phones and the workstation located at Elkhorn to the system at JJC?
County Response: There is no wired connectivity from Elkhorn to the new JJC. It may be possible to utilize the data network but only for data, not voice (or Voice over IP).
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